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REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI) QUESTIONNAIRE
	Organisation name:
	

	Contact name for enquiries about this RFI
	

	Contact position (job title):
	

	Full contact address:
	

	Telephone No.:
	

	Email:
	

	Website address:
	

	Submission Date:
	



The Provision of Telehealth Services – Early Market Engagement 
To help refine our procurement approach and inform the development of our service specification NHS Liverpool Clinical Commissioning Group (LCCG)  is engaging early with potential service providers of Telehealth Services.   The aim of this exercise is to gauge interest in this opportunity and field to improve our local provision. Feedback from the market will help determine our procurement strategy.  A full OJEU procurement exercise will be conducted and it is anticipated that there will be a three year agreement with the option to extend for a further two years.  The aim is to work towards the following procurement milestones:

· Procurement will commence May/June 2016
· Award of contracts in August/September 2016
· Commencement of new service as soon as practical afterwards.


Local Context
LCCG requirement to procure The Provision of  Telehealth Services is due to the agreement with their current provider concluding in autumn this year.  
The current service offers a health technology service to over 1600 residents per annum in Liverpool,  it makes Liverpool  the city with one of the largest health technology services in Europe. LCCG have set aside a budget of  circa  £1.2M per annum (including VAT) to further widen the reach of the service, benefiting more people with COPD, heart disease and diabetes. LCCG wish to continue to build the evidence base around impact and to further refine and enhance the service to maximise benefits.



The Telehealth Service requires: 

• Provision of patient equipment, hardware, software and also related support services including set up at patients home. 
• Delivery of educational content - Training patients both how to use the equipment and how to manage their conditions
• Execution of individual patient surveys 
• The monitoring of vital signs through equipment such as blood pressure monitors, pulse oximeters, etc.
• Input into service and software design to further improve the service provision. 
• Interoperability and communication with GP record systems and PHR systems for on-going self-management 

Note that LCCG intends to retain the back-end clinical monitoring and clinical support elements of the Telehealth service as part of their Community Health Services provision.  However, we welcome suggestions regarding the most effective demarcation between the clinical and non-clinical aspects of the service.   

	
Future Provision
The contract for the service is concluding in autumn 2016, and so a full review of the current service provision is underway, the draft service specification is currently being developed. 


Request for Information (RFI) Questionnaire
LCCG would like to hear views, suggestions and proposals from interested Providers as part of this early market engagement exercise.  If Providers would like to use this RFI Questionnaire, responses should be provided as a single document and should not exceed the stated word limit per question. Submissions in excess of this word limit may not be read. All submissions will be treated confidentially. Please note you are not required to respond to all questions.


	1

	Please provide a summary/introduction about your organisation outlining the nature and scale of your current Telehealth Service delivery activities and experience.

	
	Response - Please restrict your answer to a maximum of 500 words
	Response word Count

	2
	Please summarise the main technical components and types of devices that make up your service and the base technologies and standards used.  
Does your monitoring software or Telehealth service have any special features that make it easier to scale? Please use diagrams to support, if you feel relevant.

	
	Response - Please restrict your answer to a maximum of 250 words
	Response word Count

	3
	What do you think are the key deliverables and challenges in delivering a successful Telehealth Service? 

	
	[bookmark: _GoBack]Response - Please restrict your answer to a maximum of 250 words
	Response word Count

	4
	What innovations are you aware of for a Telehealth Service that would help improve quality, safety, patient satisfaction, accessibility and efficiency? Do you have examples of such innovations you have made elsewhere that differentiate your service offering?

	
	Response - Please restrict your answer to a maximum of 250 words
	Response word Count

	5
	Do you have examples of success and evidence of benefits that you have achieved elsewhere that are relevant?  LCCG already use Telehealth for monitoring COPD, Heart Failure and Diabetes.  Have you experience of any other conditions, patient groups, or specific pathways that can benefit from Telehealth? Please tell us about them?  

	
	Response - Please restrict your answer to a maximum of 250 words
	Response word Count

	
6
	Does your service include any lighter-touch options for lower-risk patients either as an initial alternative, or as a ‘step-down’ option once their condition is stable?  

	
	Response - Please restrict your answer to a maximum of 250 words
	Response word Count

	7
	What could the service do to empower and enable patients (and their carers) to self-care and self-manage their conditions? Do you have examples of this working elsewhere?  

	
	Response - Please restrict your answer to a maximum of 250 words
	Response word Count

	8
	Are there any other key issues or gaps that LCCG should consider? What, if anything, would make this procurement opportunity more attractive to you?

	
	Response - Please restrict your answer to a maximum of 250 words
	Response word Count

	9

	Can you please confirm if you are happy for us to contact you directly in relation to this market engagement exercise?

	
	Yes
	No

	10
	Please confirm if you are interested in bidding to provide the Telehealth Service as part of a competitive tender?

	
	Yes
	No



PLEASE NOTE: 
Any responses to this Early Market Engagement Exercise imply no commitment on Providers to engage in any subsequent procurement process, nor do they confer any advantaged status or guarantee of inclusion in any subsequent procurement process for those Providers who do respond. The RFI questionnaire and all responses received are in no way legally binding on any party.

LCCG reserves the right to withdraw this notice at any time. LCCG is not bound to accept any proposals submitted by Providers and is not liable for any costs incurred as a result of Providers engaging with this process. This Early Market Engagement Exercise does not guarantee that procurement will take place and LCCG reserves the right to defer from any procurement entirely.

THE DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSIONS IS 24 FEBRUARY 14:00
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